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Sincerely, 

Greg Bauer 

(Revised November 20, 2025)  

TO: Public Notice 

FROM: City of Green Cove Springs 

DATE:  October 1, 2014 

SUBJECT: Approval of Non-exclusive Construction and Demolition Collection Franchises 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Effective August 1, 2014, the City enacted a franchise approval process for non-exclusive construction and 
demolition collection franchises. As of the date of the notice, the following companies have been awarded 
non-exclusive construction and demolition collection franchises: 

 
 Allsite Contracting Inc. (904-574-9000 option 2. 
 Bee Hauling 904-637-0134 
 Collier's Waste Containers Inc. (904) 260-4000 
 Dual Dumpster and Cleaning Solutions 904-527-0227 

GFL Environmental 904-870-3276 
 GLD Construction Services (904) 955-2513 
 Herrington (386)-328-9898 
 Republic Services, Inc. (904) 731-1232 

United Site Services 800-564-5387 
 Waste Management Inc. of Florida (904) 388-8561 

Waste Pro of Florida Inc. (904) 731-7288 
 Waste Regulators (904) 955-2513 

 
The above-listed companies have been approved by the City of Green Cove Springs to provide 
construction and demolition collection service on a non-exclusive basis within the Corporate Limits of 
Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 
If you have any questions regarding the information provided above, please contact Connie 
Wainwright, at (904) 297-7012 or cwainwright@greencovesprings.com 
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